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January 20,2005 

Gregory V. Beauchamp 
Cooperative Attorney 
Post Office Box 1129 
Chiefland, Florida 32644 

Re: Docket No. 041413-EU - Joint petition for approval of amended agreement in Levy and 
Marion Counties by Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. and Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 

.Dear Mr. Beauchamp: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
provide responses to the following data requests: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

On Page 2, Paragraph 4, of the Joint Petition, what are the “fbrther operational 
efficiencies and customer service improvements” in the parties’ respective service 
temtories that necessitate modification of the territorial boundary? 

How many of the proposed customer transfers are the result of the joint petition’s 
boundary modifications? For those that are not, please specify the reason for the 
customer transfers. 

Are any of the proposed customer transfers due to unreliable service? If so, please 
provide the criteria used to conclude that a transfer was the most appropriate means to 
improve reliability to each such customer. Please identify each customer transfer that 
is due to unreliable service. 

Are any of the proposed customer transfers due to existing uneconomic duplication of 
electric distribution facilities? Please provide the criteria used to conclude that a 
transfer was most appropriate means to address uneconomic duplication within thQ,, 
area of each such affected customer. ‘Please identify each customer transfer that is du& 
to existing uneconomic duplication of electnc distribution facilities. CJ 
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Are any of the proposed customer transfers due to avoiding httlre meconornig 
duplication of electric distribution facilities? Please provide the criteria used t@ 
conclude that a transfer was most appropriate means to address hime uneconomib- 
duplication withm the area of each such dfected customer. Please identify each: 
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customer transfer that is required to avoid f3ture uneconomic duplication of electric 
distribution facilities. 

f Please provide responses by February 21, 2005. This data request is being sent to both 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc.; however, a joint response 
is sufficient. Eyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 41 3-61 89. 

S inc ere1 y, 

Jennifer A. Rodan 
Attorney 

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Admimstrative Services 
Division of Economic Regulation (Windham, Breman) 


